——

’ %
. B ———————

A T——————u———

A —————— —

Distr,
GENERAL

UNITED NATIONS

ECONOMIC
AND KRy s
SOCIAL COUNCIL ¥ aagm

Dual Jdistribution

Sixteenth Sessicn
SOCiAL COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE TWO HUNDR&D oNID FORTY-FOURTH MisTING
held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 14 July 1953, at 3 p.m.

CONTENTS:

Repcrt of the Commission .n the Status of Women
(scventh sessicn) (item 18 of the Council's
agenda) (E/2401),



E/AC.7/SR.24L

Dominican Republic

Representatives of specialized agencies:

International Labour Organisation

United Nations Educational,
Scientific and Cultural
Organization (UNESCO)

page 2
Present:
Chairman: Mr, MUNOZ (Argentina)

Members: .
Argentina Mrs. FLOURET
Australia Mr, BRENNAN
Belgium Mrs. CISELET
China Mr, TSAO
Cuba Miss MANAS
Egypt Mr, AZMI
France Miss LISSAC
India Mr, VIRA
Philippines Mr. INGLES
Poland Mr. ZDANOWSKI
Sweden Mr, MLICHANEX
Turkey Mr., LUNCEL
Union of.Soviet Socialist Mr. ORLOVSKY

Republics
United Kingdom of Great Britain Mr. OVERTON
and Northern Ireland Mr. BROWN
United States of America Mr, KOTSCHNLIG
Mrs, HeFFRLFINGER

Uruguay Mr, PLROTTI
Venezuela Mr, RIVAS
Yugoslavia Mr, PLEIé

Observer:

Miss BERNARDINO

Mr, BLAMONT

Mr, TERENZIO



£t

B/AC.7/SR. 2k

page 3
Representatives of non-governmental organizations:

Category A
International Federation of Christian Trade Unions Mr, LGGERMANN
Category B and Register
Catholic International Union for Social Service Miss HeRTOGHE
International Alliance of Women ~ Equal Rights,

Equal Responsibilities Mrs, SPILLER
International Bureau for the Suppression of Traffic

in Persons Miss HARRIS
International Council of Women Mrs, CARTEHR
International Federation of Friends of Young Women Mrs. BERTHOUD van

WERVEKE

International Federation of University Women Miss DUBOIS

Mrs., FIECHTLER
Mrs. NANTET de SsRRANT

International Union for Child Welfare Mrs. SMALL

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom Mrs. BAER

World's Young Women's Christian Association Miss ARNOLD

Secretariat:

Mr. Humphrey Acting Principal
Director,
Department of Social
Affairs

Mr. Martinez-Cabanas Deputy Director-General,
Technical Assistance
Administration

Mrs. Tenison-Woods : _ Chief, Status of

Women Section,
Division of Human
. Rights
Mr. Messing-Mierzejewski Secretary to the
Committee




k/AC.7/SR.244
page 4

REPORT ON THEL COMMISSION On THEL STATUS OF wOMiN (SwViNTH SeSSION) (item 18 of the
Ccuncil's agenda) (1/2401) (cuntinued)

Draft resvlution B (nationality of married wemen) (cuntinued)

The CHAIRMAN invited the Ccmmissiun te cuntinue its ailscussion of draft
resolutiun B (nativnality of married wemen), submitted to the Council in Annex 1
tc the report o¢n the seventh sessiuvn of the Commission on the Status of Women

(1)

(B/2401), anu the amendments theret. submitted by ths delegations of ngypt and

the Philippines(2). He also drew attentiun to the juint amendment submitted by
the delegations of the Philippines, the Uniteu Kinguom and Venezuela(B), which had
just been eirculated.

Mr. RIVLS (Venezuela) asked whether the United Kin.uum representative
could agree to the deletiun of the phrase "including comments oun the desirability
of such a Coﬁvention” frum the joint amendment; at the time when the amenument had
been drafted, he had not understoca that that phrase was to be incluued.

Mr; AZMI (Egypt) felt that the joint amendment recunciled the various
views rather skilfully; the lLgyptian delegation would be preparea tu withuraw its
own amendment provided the Venezuelan representative did nct press the suggestion

he had Just made.

(1) See summary record of the 241lst meeting (E/AC.7/SR.241), page 8.
(2) 7he revised Philippine amendment read:

"Add a new article tu the "Conventiun un the Naticnality of Married
Persuns" tu read as follows:

'"The provisiouns of the present Convention shall extena tu or
be applicable equally tu a contructing metropolitan State and to
all the territouries, be they non-self-governing, trust ur colonial
territuries which are being auministered or governea by such
metropulitan State! ",

(3) The joint amendment read:
"Replace the uperative part of draft resolutiun B by the foliuwing:

'Requests the Secretary-General tu circulate to the Governments of
Member States, fur their cumments, the fullowing text of a Jdraft Con-
vention on Naticnality of Married Persons, the substance of which the
Council has not considered, tugether with the recurds of the dJdis-
cussicvns and amendments submitted at the sixteenth sessiun, with thne
request that such cumments, including comments on the cesirability of
such a Convention, be sent tu the Secretary-General by 1 January 1954,
to be made available to the Cummission un the Status of wumen for
consideraticn at its eighth sessiun! ',



B/ACT/SR .20
page 5

Mr, TUNCEL (Turkey) wondered what was the precise scupe uf the wurds
"for their comments" in the second line of the Jjcint amendment., WLid they mean
that the comﬁents of governments should cuver beth the draft conventicn on the
naticnality of married perscns and the texts of the amendments submitted to draft
rescluticn B? In his view'the twy sets of documents were quite distinct, and
should be dealt with differently.

' The CHAIEMAN said that it was clear from the text f the joint amendment
that,goverﬁments were being requested to comment on both the draft convention and
the amendments thereto,

Miss MANAS (Cuba) supported the proposal maue by the Venezuelan re-
presentative, The fact that the records of the uiscussiins in the Committee were
to be circulatea with the draft convention would make it quite clear to govern-
ments what comménts were‘required.

Mr., RIVAS (Venezuela) felt that the word "considered" in the fourth line
of the original (English) text of the joint amendment ocught tc have been translated
into the other working languages more literally,

After an exchange of views, in which Miss LISSAC (France), Mrs. CIStLiT
(Belgium), Mr. AZMI (Egypt) and Mr, PEROTTI (Uruguay) tock part, about the French
‘and Spanish translations of the word quoted by the Venezuelan representative,

it was deciaed that it shoula be rendered in Spanish by considerddu and 1n

French by examiné,

Mr. AZMI (Egypt) alsc pointed cut that the words "reproduit ci-aprés"
fullowing the word "convention" in the seconu and third lines of the French text
should properly come after the words "le texte" in the seconu line.

‘ Miss MANAS (Cuba) asked that a separate vcte be taken on the phrase
"including comments on the desirability of such a Convention" in the joint amendment,

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote separately the phrase quoted by the Cuban

representative, '

The phrase was rejected, 4 votes being cast in favour of its being retained,

and 4 against, with 10 abstentions,
Mr. PEROTTI (Uruguay) and Mr. AIVAS (Venezuela) wished it to be placed

vh record that they had voted against the retention of the phrase in question.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the joint amendment swbmittea by tne

Philippine, United Kingdom and Venezuelan uelegations, thus amenced.



E/4C,7/SR. 2L
page 6.

{ The joint amendment was adopted, as amended, by 15 votes to 1, with 2

abstentions.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote draft resolution B (nationality of married

women), as amended.
Draft resolution B, as amended, was adopted by 14 votes to 1, with 3 abstentions,

The CHAIRMAN observed that the relevant amendments submitted by the
delegations of Egypt and the Philippines would be circulated to governments in

accordance with the terms of the resolution just adopted.
Draft resolution C (status of women in private law)

Mr. VIRA (India)'introduced the draft resolution(l)submitted by his
delegation to replace draft resolution C.

The CHATIRMAN observed that the word "covenant" should be subsituted for
the word "Convention" in paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Indian draft resolution.

Mr., AZMI (Egypt) wished, as Chairman of the Commission on Human Rights,
to draw the Indian representative's attention to the possible consequences of
paragraph 3 of his proposal, which might well set in motion an entirely new process
that would ultisately raise yst once more the issue already disposed of by the
Commission on Human Rights when it had adopted article 22 of the draft covenant
on civil and political rights. He wondered whether that would really be desirable,
seeing that it had been decided that the Commission on Human Rights should confine

itself to certain specific questions at its following session, which was to last

only four weeks.

(1) The Indian draft resolution read:
"Replace draft resolution C hy the following:

'"The Economic and Social Council

1. Takes note of the recommendation contained in paragraph 30 of the
report of the seventh session of the Commission on the Status of Women.

2, Draws the attention of the Commission on the Status of Women to

Art. 22 of the draft convention on civil and political rights included

in the report of the nintn session of the Commission on Human Rights.

3. Suggests to the Commission on the Status of Women to recomsit.ér their
recommendation in the light of the provisions contained in Article 22 of the
draft convention on civil and political rights'",



[T

£/uC,T/5R . 24,
page 7

Mr, MICHANDK (Sweden) asreed with tue bgyptian representative.

Miss LISSAC (France) recalled the fact that tne Commission on Human
Rights, having considered tac cuestion during its ninth session at the request
of the Commission on the Status of Womel, hod agrsed, after a long discussion,
on a text which the Frencn aelegation haa helped to draft, and which, on
adoption, had become article 22 of th: araft covenant on civil and political
rights. That being so, the rrench delegution did not think it advisable to re~
open discussion on that text, which -n cny evant was in no way final, since it
was to be submitted to tlic General Assembly which would be centirely free to
improve it - if it cdeemed necessery - taging dus account of the wishes of the
Commission on the Status of Women and tne views expressed by members of the
Commission on Human Rights,

Me, VIRA (India) oxp.cined th't it was precisely because article 22
of the draft covenant had not yet been given its final for.: that the Inaian
delegation had felt that tae Commdssion on the ostatus of women ought to be
given an opportunity of reconsidering its views on the subject, ana of making
them known to the Council,

Mr. PLEIC (Yugoslavia) pointec oub that the Commission on Human Rights
had adopted article 22 of the draft covenant on civil ana political rights only
by the narrow margin of 10 vobtes to 7, one membsr having been absent,

The Commission on tne Stutus of women,; on tne other hand, haa aaopted the
text of draft resolution C Uy a substantially larger majority, namely, 12 votes
to 5, Those figures plainly showed thet the question was decidedly controversial,
Since the Committee had deciced to racommend that the text of the covenants be
sent back to the Commission on Human Hights to enable the latter to smooth out
certain discrepancies which had ewsy_ed, thor. would seem to he nothing unusual
in the text of article 22 likswise being referred to the Commission on the Status
of Women, The Yugoslav delegation wonld accoraingly vote for the alternative
draft resolution submitted by the Indian delegation.

Mr. AZMI (Egypt) asked that a separate vote be taken on paragraph 3

of the Indian proposal.



E/AC.7/SR.244
page 8

The CHAIRMAN put to the vecte separately paragraphs 1 and 2 and paragraph 3
cf the Indian draft res.lution, before putting the proep.sal t. the vote as a whule,

Paragraphs 1 and 2 together were adopted by 17 votées to none, with 1 abstention,

Paragraoh 3 was adopted by 8 votes to 5, with 5 abstentions,

The Indian draft resolution as a whole was adoupted by 17 vobes to none, with

1 abstention,

Draft resolution D (status of women in private law)

Mr, AZMI (Egypt), introducing his delegatiun's amenmnent(l)to draft
resolution D, said that the question of equality of rights and uuties of husbana
and wife in famiiy matters raised sume difficult problems, since what was really
involved was the concept of personal status, which varied from country to country.
In sume countries the concept of persunal status was based un ideas expresseu in
the form ¢f Jdugmas, which thouse countries div not wish tu mouify anu which in any
case could not be abruptly changed., That was why the bgyptian welegation haw sub-
mitted an amendment embodying the idea ¢f the directicn in which the measurcs should
tend, Since the formula had alresady becen accepted by the Commission on Human nights,
a text could be evelved which, nct being worded imperatively, woulu give states sub-
scribing to the covenant on civil anu political rights time to bring their legis-
ltion 3 radually into line.,

Replying to an observation by Mr, BRENNAN (Australia) that the bgyptian araft

amendment did not appreciably chang e the sense of draft resolutiuvn U, he agreed

that the eriticism was justified, because the English text of the amendment mistakenly

kept the word "ensuring", the very term which his proposal svught to eliminate, He

hoped that that explanation would enable the Australian representative to support

the amendment,
Mr. TUNCEL (TURKEY) said that on the strength of experience in Turkey,
where it had been found poussible by introducing suitable legisletive reforms to

overcume the cbstacles in the way of improving the status of women, the Turkish
delegation could support draft resolution D, The Social Cummittee should take a

definite stancd on the question of the stutus of wumen in private law, and champion
any resolution which reflected that faveourable attitude, it being understuod, of

course, that governments should be completely free in respect of the implementaticn

(1) The Lgyptian amendment read:
"Replace paragraph (a) in the operative part of the resolution by the following

text:
'(a) Direct all the possibls measurss tuwards ensuring equality of rights and
duties of husband and wife in family matters' ¥,

T



/AC.7/SR 244
page 9

of any such resolution that might be adopted, The Turkish delegation would
aécordingly be unable to vote for the Lgyptian amendment,

Mr. BRENNAN (Australia) still thought, even after hearing the bgyptian
representative's explanation, that there wus no substantial difference between the
Egyptian amendment and the relevant paragraph of draft resolution D, In
particular, the use of the word "possible!" in the latter to qualify the word
" npeasures' would seem to meet the pgyptian representative's requirements,

The word "the'" should in any case¢ be deleted from the amendment,

Mrs, HEFFELFINGER (United States of America), congratulating the
Commission on the Status of Women and its Chairman on their work, said she had
been very glad to hear the high opinions of women's abilities expressed by
representatives during the discussion, which, she hoped, might inspire further
efforts to make sex equality a reality.

In the United States of America, where each State had its own marriage laws,
existing legislation and practice corresponded in general with the recommendations
made in draft resolution D. Iquality in marriage was not, however, regarded in
her country as enmtailing identity of treatment; rights and duties in marriage
were considered to be reciprocal rather than identical, being based on the
partners'! different functions in the marriage union. The husband was in general
responsible for the material support of the household, and the wife for the
care of the children and home. At the same time, the partners' indiviaual rights
were protected, Married women were free to take up occupations outside the home
without the husband's consent, had control of their own property, and possessed
certain rights regarding the disposal of the home. The aim was to preserve the
family while leaving the partners the rights necessary to them as indiviauals,

A certain amount still remained to be done to achieve full sex equality, but
fresh laws on the subject were cunstantly being enacted, .

She pointed out that the practical sxample of equality provided in the United
States of America by husband and wife sharing the household tasks was of great
value to the children. |

The déngerous effect of the rapidly changing conditions of modern life on
the family made the work of the Commission on the Status of women of particular

importance,



E/AC.7/SR.244
page 10

The United States delegation would accordingly vete for araft resovlution D,

Miss MANAS (Cuba) said that in Cuba the unity of the family was regarded
as essrntial to the stability of society. Accurding to the amendments intro-
duced into the Cuban Civil Code in 1950, husband and wife had equal rights over
and duties towards the children; ana wemen had a place in the family council,

She had been glad to hear the Egyptian representative say that his Govern-
ment proposed to introduce reforms aimed at ensuring equality of rights and duties
in marriage., She could not, however, vote for the ngypbtian amendment, The
Commission had adopted draft resolution D unanimously, ana she aid not feel that
its members would unanimously support the amenament,

Mr. ORLOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, although
it appreciated the reasons which had led the ngyptian representative to submit
his amendment, his delegation could not accept it because it would weaken the
draft resolution. The Soviet Union delegation felt that the Council should make
strong recommendations to governments on the subject of sex equality.

Miss LISSAC (France) said thet in view of the French law governing the
status of women in private law, her delegatiun haa no cbjection to draft
resvlution D, Its wording, however, might perhaps be made more flexible so as
to allow for circumstances existing in certain other countries. The main thing
was to adopt resolutions which would work, that wus, which would prove acceptable
to the greatest possible number of States. For that reason, the French
delegation would vote fur the Lkgyptian amendment and for draft resolution D
thus amended.

Mr. PEROTTI (Uruguay) and Mrs. FLOURET (Argentina) said that they would
vote for draft resclution D, and against the ngyptian amendment, for the reason
given by the Cuban representative.

Mr, RIVAS (Venezuela) observed that in his country husband and wife
had equal responsibility for the chllaren, except in the case of dispute, when
the decision lay with the husband, In aadition, the wife had control of her

earnings and inherited property.



E/ACJT/SR.244
page 11

He felt that the recimmendation tou States in draft resclution D was rather
too strong, but would abstain from voting on the bgyptian amenament.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Egyptian amendment to draft resclution D.
The Egyptian amendment was rejected by 8 votes tc 4, with 6 abstentions.
The CHAIRMAN put to the vote draft resolution D,

Draft resolution D was adopted by 16 votes tu none, with 2 abstentions.
Mr, MICHANEK (Sweden) explained that he had voted for the kgyptian

amendment because'it seemed to him more important to make the resolution acceptable
to those States where its objectives had nut yet been fully realized than to make
it acceptable to those where little remained tu be done,

Mr. INGL%S(Philippines) explained that, although the Philippine
delegation had no objection in principle to draft resovlution D as submitted by
the Commission, it had voted for the Egyptian amendment four the practical reasons
already given by cther speakers. He thought that the resolution was not quite
so peremptory as might appear at first glance, and that the recommendation tu
governments "to take all possiblc measures to ensure equality .....:” did nct
entall that absolute obligation to ensure immediate equality in respect of the
rights and duties of husband and wife which seemed to certain uelegations
impracticable,

Mr. ZDANOWSKI (Poland) thought that it wus the duty of the Social
Committee to adopt resolutions representing an advance towards imprcved status
for women generally and thelr status in private law in particular. He fully
appreciated the reasons that had prumpted the Lgyptian delegation tu introduce
its amendment, but had thought that, if adopted, it would weaken draft resclution D.
Hence his adverse vote.

Mr, BRENNAN (Australia) said that he had abstained from the vote un the
Egyptian amendment, believing that, if adopted, it would have made no substantive
difference to the sense of paragraph 1 of the cperative part of draft resolution D,
He regretted that the rejection of the amendment should have obliged the kgyptian
represgntative to abstain from the vote on the resuvlution itself, and hoped that,
when it came before the Council, the Egyptiaﬂ representative would find that he
could after all support it.



E/AC.T/SR. 24k
page 12

Mr. VIRA (India) explained that he had abstained from the vcete on the
Egyptian amendment because although he sympathized with its purpose, he believed
that its adeption weuld have weakened the resclution, and th.t the expression
"all possible measures'" used in the draft resvlution itself already provided
adequate‘safeguards for particular governments, He warmly supported the hope
just expressed By the Australian representative.

" Mrs, CISELET (Belgium) said that she had already explained why the

Belgian delegation preferred the draft resulution as submitted by the Commission
on the Status of wWomen. There was nothing mandatory about it, and it did not
requirs governments to take measures forthwith to ensure equal rights for husband
and wife in family matters, She had, however, refrained from voting against the
Egyptian amendment, because she felt that its adoption might have helped to
simplify the task of certain governments,

Mr. AZMI (Egypt) regretted his inability to satisfy the hopes expressed
by the Australian and Indian representatives,

He gathered from the statements made by certain representatives in explanation
of their vite that they regarded his amendment as designed to restrict women's
rights. He reiterated that such was not the case; on the cuntrary, the purpose
of his propcsal was tov safeguard the privileges enjoyed by Moslem women in

marriage, which he had described at length at the 241st meeting.
Draft resclution E (Political rights of women)

Mr, INGLES (Philippines) said that, although his delegation was in
favour of the principle laid down in draft resolution E, he wished to abstain
from the vote on the fourth paragraph, and accordingly requested that that
paragraph be put to the vote separately,

Mr. ORLOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, since
it was evident that political discrimination against women still existed in a
number of States Members of the United Nations, the Soviet Union delegation
regarded the Convention on Political Rights of Women, despite certain short-
comings, as a useful step along the path towards equality. Considering that the

Convention had so far secured the signatures of uvnly a small number of States =




2/nC,7/SR. 244
page 13

mainly those in which women already possessed full political rights - he regarded
the recommendation that the General Assembly should invite further ratifications
and accessions as a useful one, and would vote for the draft resolutiun., He urged,
however, that the Commission un the Status of women shoula be careful not to

relax its efforts to devise further means of eradicating discrimination against
wemen in respect of political rights.

Miss LISSAC (France) recalled that she had already haa occasion to point
out that the French delegation was keenly interested in draft resclution b, which
constituted one of the great triumphs of the Commissicn on the Stutus of women,

The French Government had signed the Convention on Political nights of Women, and
Parliament was preparing to ratify it. The French aelegation particularly liked
the text of the fourth paragraph, but was puzzled by the woraing of the last
paragraph., As drafted, it seemed to mean that States Parties tu the Convention would
have to report every two years tu the Economie and Sucial Council on the measures
taken by them to implement its previsions, which might be interpreted as reflecting
distrust of the very countries which had been the first to sign the instrument.
Obvicusly, accession by a country to international instruments drawn up by the
United Naticns should not have the effect of calling the good faith of that
country in question by measurcs which might be described as discriminatory, since
there was no suggestion that countries which had not signed the Convention shouuld
be asked why they had not done so, DMorewver, the growing number of questionnaires
which governments were asked to complete clearly imposed a heavy burden un the
government departments conecerned, and impeded thelr constructive work, It would
be unfortunate if the vast number of enquiries and questionnairss resulting from
accession to international conventions were tou make well-intentioned countries
reluctant to accede tu such instruments., The French delegaticn requested that the
last paragraph of draft resoluticn & be put to the vote separately. |

Mr. RIViS (Venezuela) said that in his country political equality as
between men and women was absclute; moreover, the Cunstitution maae nu distinction
on grounds of sex in respect of any public office requiring Venezuelan citizenship,

He would vote for draft resclution b,



5/4C.7/SR. 244
page 14

Mrs, FLOUxtT (Argentina) saia her country had already signed the
Convention on Pulitical Rights of wonen, and sne woulu be glaa tu vote fur the
draft rescluticn,

Mr., PEdOTTI (Uruguay) sciu that universal suffrage existed in Uruguay,
that an allen woman whe 2cquired Uruguayan citizenship enjuyed the same rights as
obther women, and th:t, indeed, the principle of nun-discrimination was su widsly
applied that, under Article 78 .f the Constitutioun, even persuns not having
Uruguayan citizsnship but having certain residence and property qualificaticns
enjoyed political rights., He would vute for the draft resolutiun,

The CHAIRMAN put draft resclutiun L tu the vote paragraph by paragraph,

The first paragraph was auwupted by 16 votes to none, with 2 abstentions,

The second paragraph was aucpted by 14 vites tu none, with 4 abstentions.,

The third paragraph was adopted by 16 votes to none, with 2 abstentiouns.

The fourth paragranh wes adopted by 15 votss tu noneg, with 3 abstentions,

The Fifth paragraph wes adeplea by 9 votes to 6, with 3 abstentiuns.

The CHAIRMAN put tu the vote draft resciution b as a whule,

Draft res.luti.n B as a whele was auwwpted by 13 votes tu nune, with 5

abstuntions.

Drar't resclution F (pclitical rights of womeh)

The CHAIRMAN put tv the vete draft resclution F,

Draft resclution F was adoepted unanimously.

Draft resclution G (equel pay for equal work)

The CHAIRMAN put to the vete draft resvluticn G,
Draft resvlution G was aaupted by 15 votes tu 1, with 2 abstentions,

Draft resolution 4 (educational uppurtunities fur women)



£/nC.T/SR. 24
page 15

The CHAIRMAN put tu the vote the juint amendment submitted by the
deleg tions of Argentina, Cuba, France and the United States of America(l),
which was intended t. replace draft res.luticn H submitted by the Commission un
the Status of Women,

The joint amendment was adupted by 15 v.tes t. none, with 3 abstentiuons,

Draft resolution I (Educ.tional opportunities for women)
The CHAIRMAN put tu the vcte draft resclutiun I

Draft resolution I was adopted unanimously.,

1

Draft resclutiocn J (technical assistance programmes in relation to the status of

women )

Mr. MARTINEZ-CABANAS (Technical Assistance aAdministraticn) referred to
the question raised by the Chinese representative at the 242nd meeting(z), whether
the services mentioned in paragraph 3 of the uperative part of draft resclution J
were not already covered by the.existing programmes of techﬁical assistance, He
explained that, when adopting draft res.luticn J, the Commission un the Stutus of
Women, had had before it a report un technical assistance in relaticn to the
status of women prepared at its request by the Secretary-General (E/CN.6/189/add.1).
The report had dezlt with the three main secturs of the United Nations programmes.
of technical assistance - econumic develcpment, public administraticn and advisory
‘social welfare services - and with questiins reluting particularly to the status
of wemen, In it, it had been pointed out that neither the regular programme nor the
expanded programme of technical assistance was directed specifically to the needs
of men or ﬁomen, but to those of the population as a whole., Attention had also

been drawn tc the Secretary-General's progress reports un the United Nations

(1) Ssee summary record of the 241st mesting (k/AC.7/SR.241), page 13.
(2) See summary record of the 242nd meeting (E/aC.7/SR.242), page 15.



E/AC.7/SR.24l,
page 16

programme of technical assistance, which covercd not only activities under the
expanded programme set up by Council resoluticn 222 4 (IX), but alsc thuse
financed out of the regular United Natiuns budget under Generai Aissembly
resclutions 200 (III), 246 (III) and 418(V)., Resclution 418(V) was concerned
with advisory sucial welfare services, bul thuse services did nit embrace
questions relating to human rights in general or tu many aspects of the status
of wamen; The Secretary-General had explained in his report tu the Cummissicn
on the Status of Women that techniczal assistance in improving the status of women
might be provided in response to requesté from guvernments in specific cases
where such assistance fell within the fremewcrk of the various programmes of
technical assistance for eccnumic development.

He wopld say, therefore, that draft resoluticn J, if adupted, would entail
no vverlapping with existing technical cssistance.programmes, but was designed to
make additional services available in the circumstances menticned in paragraph 3
of the operative part therceof.

Mr, TSAO (China), thanking the representative of the Technical
Assistance Administration for his explanation, remarked that, according to his
"(Mr. Tsao's) understanding, Council rescluticn 222 4 (IX) authorized technical
assistancg to be given, if not to particular groups, at least to that very large
section - perhaps one half - of the world's pupulation which was unuer-privileged
and in need of social impruvement. Perhaps the expanded programne of technical
assistance coculd be regarded as extending in the same broad sense to that half
of the population made up of the female sex,

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) said that his delegetiun cun-
sidered that draft resvluti:n J, which was designed to make aveilable new types
of technical assistance, dessrved the support of all those interested in improving
the status of women throusghout the world and in winning equal ri hts for them,
Although the General Assembly had given special authorizatiun covering three general
types of technical assistance, nune of those types cuvered assistance in the -
drafting of such legislation as was menticned in paragraph 3 of the draft resvlution,
since, strictly specking, it wasrmeither sccial ner econumic, nor pertainea to

public administration. None‘ths less, he believed that it was a type of assistance



b/4C,T7/S1,244
page 17

which might prove of tﬁe greatéét value, for the effect of draft re301utiuﬁ J,
if its principie were accepted by the General assembly, would be to authorize
the Secretary-General tc provide expert advice in the prumotion of equal rights
for wemen. The additiunal expense inVulved,.ét least at the uvutset, might well
be small, and could probably be carried on the existing budget.

Miss LISSAC (Frcnee) thought thut the Committee should nct consider
draft resolution J, . The technical assistance programmes furmed a cuherent
whole acministered by a ccmbination of specialized urgans .n walch were represented
governments, the specialized agencies and the United huticns, The admimstrative
machinery thus set up in the light of experience was part ofa muve towards
better co-ordination - the need for which hac long been felt that was beginning
to bear fruit. The Fgench delegotion, therefore, regarded eny aispersal of
effort in that field‘és undesirable, especially in’view of the need for making
the best of the limited financial resources available fur the carrying out of the
technical assistance programmes. The very manner in which paragraph 1 of the
operative part of draft rescluticn J was framed provided, she thought, sume
Justification for her delegation's attitude. The draft rescluticn, furthermore,
did nct take sufficiently into account the basic principle guverning technical
agsistance programmes which was that assistance could be proviaed only at the
~formal request of governments, All things considered, the French delegation
‘thought that the best thing woula be to refer the draft resvlutiuvn to the
' Technical hssistance Committee for cunsiaerution and further elaborution.

Mrs, CISELET (Belgium), agreeing with the French reprssentative,
supported her proposal, "

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of america) regretted th.t he was
obliged to differ from the two last sbeakers.’ As United States representative
on the Technical Assistance Committee, he could say that the resoluticn wes .
gompleﬁely outside the cunpetence of thot Cummittee, which was, indeed, pre-
cluded by Cduncil resolution 222 4 (IX) from dealing with such an issuc.

The CHAIRMAN suggestcd that further discussion of draft resvlutiun J
be deferred.

It was so agreed.

The meeting rcse at 5.35 p.m,






